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Ms. Méire Buckley

Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Regional Inspectorate,

Inniscarra,
County Cork PO Box 51
Gasworks Roag
h Cork
14" January 2014 e
- redand

~363 21453 4000

] -3563 214534387
Reg No. Ww0281-01 www bordgais.ie

Dear Ms. Buckley,

I refer to the Agency’s your most recent Ictter of 09" January 2014 for an extension of
time regarding the determination of licence now revised to 18" May 2014, which is a
further revision on the Agency’s letter of 09" December 2013 where a determination

was due 19" January 2014 from the Agency. &>
] §

We are extxcmely disappointed on these fur:?g@[\&lcldys given our application was

submitted 03" May 2012. \\}Q

o°Q®

These delays are making it d1fflcul@"8q‘ﬂdn the programme, we have pre-qualified

contractors and have an mvnau@m@wdm ready to issue on determination of the

licence, changing delivery dates \f'& licence determination pose challenges regarding
‘\

resources on the project. Qooéé\

It is also our understanding that additional work may be required to comply with

recent changes to legislation (with the introduction of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)

(Licensing) Regulations 2013) including a baseline survey, re-erection of Site Notices

etc. We would appreciate if the amount of additional work required was minimised to

expedite the proposed determination.

We would request that all efforts are made to avoid any further delays to the project
and therefore approve the extend time period for a determination to 18" May 2014.

Yours sincercly,

hdo e
Declan Burke

Projects Planning Manager,
For and on behalf of Bord Gais Fircann

c¢ Mr. Tony Brown, Mouchel Limited
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Maire Buckley

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 14 January 2014 14:04

To: Maire Buckley

Subject: FW: Reg. No. W0281-01 Bord Gais Site Limerick
Attachments: Response to EPA letter 090114.pdf

From: Declan Burke -Cork [mailto:DBURKE@bge.ie]
Sent: 14 January 2014 12:30

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Reg. No. W0281-01 Bord Gais Site Limerick

Dear Ms. Buckley,

Please find letter attached in response to your letter of 09™ January 2014

Regards,
Declan Burke CEng MIEI, MIGEM &
Projects Planning Manager c’§é
Bord Gais Networks (@‘Q@
SHS
T +353 (0) 21 4534420 OG??\&
Email: dourke@bge.ie SN
www bordgaisnetworks ie St
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Té& an fhaisnéis & seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus féadfar abhar
faoi ran, faoi phribhiéid né abhar ata iogair ¢ thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. T4 aon athsheachadadh né
scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniti ar n6é aon usaid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar
an bhfaisnéis seo ag daocine nd ag eintitis nach doibh sitd an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus féadfar € a bheith
neamhdhleathach. Nil BGE faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo
no maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann Iéi. Ni ghlacann BGE le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh n6 faoi iarmhairti bunaithe
ar usaid thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil BGE faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agus iomlan na faisnéise
sa chumarsaid seo n6é maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann I&i. Ma fuair tu an teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas é do
thoil &, dean teagmhail leis an seoltéir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach aon riomhaire.

Feadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni
ghlacann Bord Gais Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i
ndiaidh é a sheoladh né as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo né ag a
ceangaltain. Mas & do thoil ¢, tabhair faoi deara chomh maith go bhféadfar monatodireacht a dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig né 6 BGE chun comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain BGE a chinntit agus chun ar
ngno a chosaint. Is comhlacht corporaideach & Bord Gais Eireann a bunaiodh faoin Acht Gais 1976.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may be unlawful. BGE accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information . BGE is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer.
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